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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

BATCH, STAN <SBATC90@entergy.com> 

Friday, January 12,2007 10:14 AM 

Wittich, Walter <wwittic@entergy.com>; Azevedo, Nelson F 
<nazeved@entergy.com> 
FINNIN Ron <ron.finnin@AREVA.com>; FRONABARGER, DON 
<DFRONAB@entergy.com> 

need to evaluate high cycle fatigue for IPEC baffie bolts? 

See below. We just need to understand what Wolf Creek I Ware stating so we can determine if it applies to IP or 
not. It would be nice to review this enough to determine that it only applies to newer plants like Wolf Creek- but I 
do not know enough to state that yet. 

If you guys do not know about this W technical bulletin TB-03-02, maybe you can ask W about this. 

Just FYI as an item to include in out baffle bolt review. 

Thanks! 
-----Original Message----­
From: BATCHr STAN 
Sent: ThursdaYr December 28r 2006 1:58 PM 
To: Ron Finnin (ronJinnin@AREVA.com) 
Cc: FRONABARGERr DON; IVYr TED S 
Subject: need to evaluate high cycle fatigue for IPEC baffle bolts? 

The Wolf Creek LRA states an evaluation must be completed for high cycle fatigue of the RVI. The LRA 
specifically identifies an analysis of high cycle fatigue must be completed and refers to a W technical bulletin 
TB-03-2 that states this must be addressed for license renewal. Specifically, the LRA states: 
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for VI'h!ch ..... aitema!i·'les for managing the effects of the age-related degmdatiorl are 
described ... . " The 40-year predicted usage factor in at least some of at least the baff'le-to-
former boits is a significant fraction of the [imit of 1.0. That the high usage 
factor, the additional aging effects req'..liring miEgation, and the fact that some of these are 
s:/nergistic fati'9ue and the other crading mechanisms) dictate that management 0; 
the fatigue usage ractor in these bolts ',vii! be insufficient by itself, alld thai an aging 
management program must be constructed for the holts w'hich either adeql1ately address all 

these effects. onlhich vv'ill ensure their safety function despite these effects. 

weG'S rev:ewed Westinahouse Technical Bu!letin T6-03-2. 'Reactor Internals Bafle-to­
Former BoltfCore Design Interface, and concluded that . fa iltJP8S WOUld not be 
e:xt)€'ctecl during the original 40-year licensed operaifng period, but mllst be addressed for 
license rene'Nal. 

Visposition: Revision, 10 CFR 54,21 (c)(1)(11): and Aging Management, 
10 CF'R 54.11{c)(1Wii) 

Confinm .. tlQ/1 of Negligible Effects of High-Cycle Farigae 

Cyde CoOullt ~md Us.lIge F:z;ctor Trackitlg for the: B<fl:z;nce of Re3't; to r Internals with 
Fat19tJe AIJalyses 

basis tr,;msient 
events should not be exceeded Therefore, 
once the negligible ·.,.ffect 01 fatigue on crit ical cornpaner1ts is confirmed, or 

quantified , transient cycle COI;.Jntulg under the VVCGS fatigue managerr:.ent 
ensure that the design basis fa~igu6 usage ractor limit (1,0) w'ill not be 

exceeded in any analyzed location the reactor internals Without being and 
without al) appropriate evaluatiol1 and any necessarj mJtigating 21ctioI1S. Fatigue in the 
reactor vessel internals (other than the bafre!-former and baffle-fofmer bolts, below) '-'iill 
therefore be adequately managed for the period of extended operation, in accordance with 
10 CFR 54.21(c){1)(iiil, 

The "<'.lCGS 1,1etal Fatigue of Reactor Coolant Pressure Boundarj program is described in 
83. 1 

\,Volf Creek G9f!er;;;!ting S::a:ion 
Ucense Renewa]t>,opl:cati;);J 

Do you know anything about this? 

?age 4.3-2;9 
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